From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Pat Deneen

Subject: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Notice to Record
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 8:12:48 AM

Attachments: BL-20-00032 Everareen SurveyReview2 04062022.pdf
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Good morning!

Please see attached survey comments from PW. Once comments are addressed, the survey can
be recorded at any time.

Please send me a copy of the recorded survey once done, and let me know once taxes are paid
in full for involved parcels and I can process final approval.

Thanks and have a great day!
Rachael Stevie

From: Candie Leader

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 7:53:14 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: RE: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Request for Survey Review

Good morning,
Please find survey review comments attached.

Thank you,

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Cell: 509-201-2854

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-20-00032 Evergreen Valley - Request for Survey Review

Hello!
Please see attached preliminary final survey and lots sums for the Evergreen Valley BLA.

Thanks and have a good weekend.


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:pat@patrickdeneen.com

KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 5—
DATE: April 6, 2022

SUBJECT: County 2" Survey Review of BL-20-00032 Evergreen

Please note that while typically a second review will only address whether prior comments have been
addressed with the resubmittal, the prior submittal had such significant issues regarding access, that a
complete review was not performed.

Comments (not required)

1. There are multiple occurrences of dimension text being obscured by crossing linework.

2. All Roadways must show name, width, underlying ownership (Private/County/State), easement
or right of way, and surfacing material.
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		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor








Rukant Liwics,

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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